## MINUTES OF CITY COMMISSION MEETING MONDAY, MARCH 27, 2017, 5:30 P.M. CITY HALL, PIGEON FORGE, TENNESSEE

Mayor Wear called the meeting to order with the following in attendance: Vice Mayor McClure, Commissioner Brackins, Commissioner Maples, Commissioner Ogle, City Manager Teaster, City Recorder Clabo, City Attorney Gass, and interested citizens.

Mayor Wear opened the meeting and Vice Mayor McClure led in the pledge of allegiance.

## **REGULAR MEETING**

The minutes were unanimously approved following motion by Commissioner Brackins and second to motion by Commissioner Maples.

Mayor Wear asked if there were any comments from citizens.

No comments were received.

The authorization for the payment of bills was presented for approval. On a motion by Commissioner Maples, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bills as presented.

## **Old Business**

There was no old business.

## **New Business**

Discussion and consideration of bid to purchase semi-automated carts for residential garbage collection from Schaefer Systems for the sanitation department was presented for approval. Public Works Director Miller presented and recommended the low bid that met specifications in the amount of \$56.02. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Maples, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid to purchase traffic control signs and accessories from G&C Supply for the street department was presented for approval. Public Works Director Miller presented and recommended awarding of bid to G&C Supply. On a motion by Commissioner Brackins, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid for transportation services for the Women of Joy Conference from Rocky Top Tours for the LeConte Center was presented for approval. LeConte Center Facility Manager Campbell presented and recommended sole bid in the amount of \$12,465. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Maples, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

3/27/2017

Manager's report included the following:

1. There will be a planning commission meeting on Tuesday, March 28, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. in the council room at city hall.

- 2. There will be a trout rodeo for kids on May 13, 2017.
- 3. Sub-leases have been sent out to businesses on the parkway to sign with the City. There were 460 sub-leases sent out and 220 have been returned so far.
- 4. Arbor Day celebration will be held on April 11, 2017 at the Pigeon Forge Middle School between 1:30 p.m. and 2:45 p.m.
- 5. Tourism Talks will be held on April 4, 2017 at the LeConte Center to discuss the aftermath of the wildfire at 2:00 p.m.

Mayor Wear asked for comments from the board.

Mayor Wear congratulated the special events department for the recent awards that had been won.

Having no comments received, the meeting was duly adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

		APPROVED:		
			MAYOR	
ATTEST:				
	CITY RECORDER			